Olivia Dias

From: Chris French <Chris.French@cherriots.org>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Olivia Dias

Subject: Re: Countryside Drive and Kale ST

Yes, that is correct.

Chris French

Senior Planner

chris.french@cherriots.org

Direct: 503-361-7540

On Fri, Apr 17, 2020 at 8:02 AM Olivia Dias <ODias@cityofsalem.net> wrote:

Chris,

They have satisfied your need for the subdivision and the apartments? Just want to be able to make a finding for final
plat.

Thank you,



Olivia Dias

Planner Ill

City of Salem | Community Development Department
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem, OR 97301

odias@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2343

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube| CityofSalem.net

From: Chris French <Chris.French@cherriots.org>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 7:46 AM

To: Olivia Dias <ODias@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: Re: Countryside Drive and Kale ST

Yes, they are.

Chris French

Senior Planner

chris.french@cherriots.org

Direct: 503-361-7540

On Thu, Mar 26, 2020 at 8:30 AM Olivia Dias <ODias@cityofsalem.net> wrote:

Chris,



Are these two locations approved by Cherriots? The developer has a condition of approval to coordinate
with you and build.
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If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,



Olivia Dias

Planner Il

City of Salem

Community Development Dept.

555 Liberty St SE / Room 305
Salem, OR 97301
503-540-2343

odias@cityofsalem.net

www.cityofsalem.net/planning

Follow us @Salem Planning

555 Court St NE, Suite 5230
Salem, OR 97301
Administration: 503-588-2424

Fax: 503-566-3933

555 Court St NE, Suite 5230
Salem, OR 97301
Administration: 503-588-2424
Fax: 503-566-3933



